
Sam Dunning <info@ukctransparency.org>

FOI request re China visits

Nicholas Seager <nicholas.seager@rcm.ac.uk> 30 September 2024 at 09:16
To: "info@ukctransparency.org" <info@ukctransparency.org>

Dear Sam,

No members of the RCM executive made visits to China during the period you mention.

Best wishes,

Nicholas Seager
Information & Systems Manager
Royal College of Music
The Exchange
Prince Consort Road
London, SW7 2BS
UK

www.rcm.ac.uk

020 7591 4752

From: info@ukctransparency.org <info@ukctransparency.org>
Sent: 04 September 2024 15:55
To: RCMFoi <rcmfoi@rcm.ac.uk>
Subject: FOI request re China visits

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click on unverified links or open a�achments if you do not recognise the sender or know the content is safe.

Hi there,

My name is Sam Dunning. Please provide:

- The number of visits to China in the last 18 months by the Vice-Chancellor (or equivalent), any pro-VC (or equivalent), dean international (or equivalent), or any other executive-level staff (not academic or
research staff).

- Please, for each visit, state the role of the staffmember(s) who went, and a list of meetings/itinerary.

Best,

Sam

--

Sam Dunning

Director

UK-China Transparency

www.ukctransparency.org

(Charity number 1201902)
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